From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Attorney General iRichardson, Margaret (OAG)
Sent: 8/26/2011 8:58:43 PM
Subject: Fw: Criminal Division Announcement

From: O'Neil, David (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 08:39 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)
Subject: Fw: Criminal Division Announcement

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 08:14 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: Fw: Criminal Division Announcement

Steven F. Reich

Associate Deputy Attorney General
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylivania Avenue, N.W.
Room 4121

Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 305-0091{w)

{202} 616-1239 {fax}
steven.reich@usdoj.gov

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 06:34 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Criminal Division Announcement

Please give me a call when you are off the plane. Sorry I didn't catch you before.

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
Flrst Asst. WS, Attorney
Dist. of Arizona

Desk: (602) 514-#518

cell: (6on) 721-568F

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 3:32 PM
To: USAAZ-PHXCRDIVN; USAAZ-FLAG

DOJ-FF-57806



Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Subject: Criminal Division Announcement

Phoenix Criminal Division:

Please join me in congratulating Emory Hurley on his transfer to the Civil Division as of Monday August 29, 2011.
This transfer, at Emory’s request, will afford him a new experience in a civil practice, and assist the office in meeting
a need for civil representation of our federal agencies.

Thanks. PJC

Patrick J. Cunningham

Criminal Division Chief

United States Attorney's Office

Two Renaissance Square

40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200
Phoenix, AZ 85004

Telephone: 602-514-7372

Cell: 602-377-7803

Fax: 602-514-7650

Patrick Cunningham(@usdoj.gov

DOJ-FF-57807
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